
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     
 
FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  
 
DATE: December 11, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 
 Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

7859 Yonge Street, Thornhill 
1 Heritage Corners Lane, Markham Heritage Estates (Part IV) 
10855 Kennedy Road, Part IV 
6 Wismer Place, Markham Heritage Estates (Part IV) 

 
Files: 24 197005 HE, 24 197575 HE, 24 197239 HE, 24 198826 HE 
     

 
The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 
7859 Yonge Street 
(THCD) 

24 197005 HE Installation of a utility pole 

1 Heritage Corners Lane 
(Part IV) 

24 197575HE Laying of new cedar roof shingles  

10855 Kennedy Road 
(Part IV) 

24 197239 HE Installation of a fence 

6 Wismer Place (Part IV) 24 198826HE Installation of a galvanized metal roof on 
an accessory building 

 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
 
File Path: Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\Heritage Permits Monthly Delegated Approvals\2024\HM Dec 2024 

 

 


